



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

December 15, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 16, regarding a report on other communities which have adopted the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 32, Section 90 A, C or D for retirees, Assistant City Manager for Finance James Maloney reports the following:

The Retirement Board has engaged an outside actuarial firm to discuss an update of the Retirement Fund's actuarial status including items raised in the above mentioned Awaiting Report. At this point, it is expected that results will be available in early 1998.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #17

S-774

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Sixteen, regarding a report on other communities
which have adopted the provisions of M.G.L.
Chapter 32, Section 90 A, C or D for retirees.

In City Council December 15, 1997

PLACED ON FILE